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On Dec 101h l was still the SPOT Coordinator per klusacck ~o I took thfs i1S more of a Slrggestion, 

From: Klusacek, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday IJcacmlwr tn, 2013 8:15AM 
ToJrbl(6l I 
Cc: Duarte, Anthony; Engelhardt, Jack 
Subject: RE: E~malllng: SWF Dally Summary PP24~2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.zlp 

This form will work. Please have a blank form printed for each day ~nd havt' the FlOOs complete it as 
they move from pm.itionlo position; t<lke breaks etc The wquirerncnt will be forth~ fmm to reJ>resent 

real time Qr.tivlty. The for111 will I.H' keJ)t at the STSO Porliwn so the STSOs will know where the BOOs are 

and what the it status is. At the end of thP. shift the llllO~ curt ~~cruP lf\e h.Htd~·ni\tcn f('tn1 from tht' 
Supcrvi>M lo u·,,_-l ror Uwir computor (lntfiu: .. The original handwritten fornl is to be retai11ed fn ct file in 
the UDO Office and yo11 .,hould move thet~l 011 a monthly basis to ymlr offie1~ to retain for j years. 

Please imtrucl the BOOs to begin totnpletlng the form as of 04:00 hours on sunday 12/15/2.013. 

Thank you for your assistance with this accountability matter. 

Mike Klusucck 

From ''L.F':-' lr6_1 -:---::--:-' 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2.013 3:34PM 
To: Klusocek, Michael 
Subject: E-malling; SWF Daily Summary PP/.4-2013 Dec 1 ~ Dec 14.tip 

This is our daily shift summary. We can print one out every day and leave it at the sups podium if that's 

what you want? Right r\ow we just do it electr"onkally daily. Nat' I PP 

«File: SWF Daily Summary PP24~2013 De' 1, Dec 14.zlp >> 
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lb)(6) 

From: 
Sant: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Klusacek. _ly1khaet 
Tuesaay,--~~g~-·~t .13, 2013 3:58 PM. 

!r61(6J I 
Johanss<m, Briiltl 
RE: MCOP 

lhe 1\FSo-Screentng is the SPOT Coordinator for ALB and Spoke AirportsA.airl';~-Cl1.-.§.~tW,-.J~f;~iXt".h~m'WiJb!h_i{91)~;-~ 
' -- - - " ·-· -, .• - • -·--o 

I would think that by your appointment to the SISM position for SW~ y_o.u are'the"'IOCal SPOT.co_qr~!fl~t_qr,yvlth ciH11y 
oversight of the BDO activities. 

Mike K/usacek 

D_oyOlJ·hc;Jppe,no haverilti_.-_ap-p0if)~ment letter from,_theJSq.:fQr thls ~·dr:eVen an--email. lf not could 
you just send me and Tony an email saying you· were appointed the TSA SPOT Coordinator please. Thank 
you. 

Did the FSD assign a TSA SPOT coordinator to provide dally and generc.d oversight of SPOT operations i'lrld 
the personnel assigned to SPOT duties? 

rb)(6) 

.)YP(YfrTnwsportatintt Secutit_v :Manag;]r 
Stewart Intcrru~ }li1port (S'l·V'f) 
OJfic• 845,22o,c::.J 
'l,l-' Ce415)(6) I 
Q'Ccttl,_. ----'· 
'Fax 845,567,0482 
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SJ;NSil!llf S~CURITY INI'ORMAlLQlf 

Revision: 3 
Heltmse Date: October 23, 2013 
Implementation Date: Nov0mber 22, 2013 

~~NSITIVE SECUHITY I!JJ:.Qfl!.J.AJJ(l_i'{ 

:'l'lMllillill.i THIS RPCOROCONTAINS SENSITIVE SECURITY INFORMATION THAT IS COOTROLLEO UNrn!A 4lt C.F.R. PAIUS U AND WO. 1'10 PART OF 
iHIS RF(,0f1J) tlAV U£ OISCLOB~.r'.l Y(li'I'MOIJ$ VIITHOUT A "Nt;l!O YO IUJOW.'' AS OS.fiNI!:D IN-41 C.I'Jt I'Mf$1& ANO 1UO, EXCI!I'TWJTH Ulr. 

WRITTEtl Pf!RMI$111_01-1 0!' tHI:'. AOWNISTAAfOR. OF' THF. fltAilSPO/I:TAtiON SI:CURITY AOMINISTRAli0/1 OR 11-i~ SF.CAUMV OP TRA_NSP~II.'JATIOtl. 
U«AUTHORili!O RELE!ASE MAY RI!SULT !H CIVIL PI!NIIL·TIE$ OR OT.HBR AI';TION. FOR U.S. GOVERNMENT AGENCIES, PUBLIC OISCLOSURI! 

GOVI:.FI.NtD B'r' ~ r.J.S.,C. ~1211N!l49 C.f'.R. PARTS M 1\NO 1&~. 

2-1 



TSA 15-00014 - 008897

SE@t!!VE S€CitR!!Y !NFORMATIOIJ 

Revision: 3 
Release Date: October 23, 2013 

'Date: r.22. 2013 "POT SOP I I I I 

l.lf\NSiliVC $ECtiRHY ltWO/l./!A YION 

~: THIS R~COROCOtlTAINS S~NS!TIVE SECURITY INfORMATION THAT l$ CONTROLI.CO VNDER 4~ C.f.R. PARTS 1~ ANO 1$20. llO PART 01' 
TillS RECORO MAYSE PISCLOS!lO 10 l'll.I<SOtl$ VlltNOlJT A ''llEEO TO 1\J./OW," A$ OEr-!NEO IN 4~ C.fJt PART$ H AtiD h20, UCEI'l WITH THE 

WR!TT!i:N PERMISSION OF THI'. ADI~INISTIIATOR QF THE; TRAN~PORTATION SECURITY ADMINISTRATION OR THE SECRETARY Of TRANSPORTATION. 
OtiA\JTHORIZI!O RELEASe IdA'( RESULT lfl CI\IIL PfNAl.ll!),S OR OTHER ACll(lN, FOR U.S. GOVFRtiM!!NT AGt:NCIES, PUOliC GISCLOSVflE 

GOVERN!:O AY 6 U.S.C. ~52 AND 0 C,F.R, PARTS 1~ ANCI1~20. 

2·2 
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(b)(3)49USC §114(r) 

""': 111~cor" ~·m ~ ~~~ en~1t e ~~ur1 y o orm~ton. '"" •><o~uo.,eu unuer'"'~. ~""pan$·~ an«·~~~. o par or "'l~r<;r,Qr 
may ba dl~elosed M p~r1ons wlt~out a "11~ed to know", M dnfin~d ln49 em arH · o 

r•cun,vA mlnlltration or tho Secretory ol Tramportatlon, \Jn,1ulhorl1ed roleast~ moY reiult In 

co~IJ p~rlalt~ or ot~er odiOI'I. fot U.S. guv~rnmunt ilgCIIdes, p~blic t!lsclowrc li govEIII~d by S U.S.C. 552 ~~~d 49 CFP. p"rh 15 ~nd 1520, 
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(b - ) 

From: Klusacek, Mkhael 
Sent: 
To: 

Mpndmc Decerohir 1(), -2013.9:08 AM 
l(b)(6) - ..• 

C<:: Johansson, Brian 
Subject: RE' Audit of SPOT Activities at SWF 

ltb)(6) 

As _of r!sht now twill be _fOr SWIC:~Onc_~-VJ~,h,~~~- ~!\~_f;_sq:·S_<:f_e~i'i)lrig'·'0Je will see if FSD Johonsson want<; me to have 
ov~r;,ight of SWF or if he will havM the:AFSO·S·c0ntr6ll$oth :air'ports.:-

Mike 

Fromfbi(Gi r·~------
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 9:04AM 
To: Klusacek, l'-1ich.:~cl 
Subject: RE: Audit of SPOT ActiVities at SWF 

Actually that is what I'm doing this morning. Urofortunately the Daily Summary sheet hasn't been savir1g and it's showing 
some of the days blank. so 1 am having to go in and input the data. Are you goitig-tO.bi?'t'he_:SPQ'q:o·ordinii\Q(~qw? 

from: Klusacek, Michael s:w Maprlay Der,mber 161 2013 8:14AM T (I_, 6J 

Cc: Johansson, Brian 
Subject: Audit of SPOT Activities at SWF 

E:J 

- -

As the STSM for SWF you bear the responslbllity of assuring the Behavior Detection Program is being properly 
perfonncd and activities are accurately recorded. 

Please conduct a ~Ott.Jg~e~~nsW.~N~.v-!.e~ of the SWF BDO activates during the period of December 1, 2013 through 
December 14, 2013, (PP-24). This review should Include a comparison of the BOO Activity Sheets; PM!$ information or 
entries; ODO database Information; Playbook hours performed; ODO Notebooks; assigned schedules; actual hours 
worked; l<ronos swipes and other records review. You should provide.~. det~i_t~t;i.:re,~ponse t,elative to each day's activities 
fof each BOO that was on duty; the information reviewed; the method use to verify the accuracy and completeness of 
the program information they recorded and any errors; omissions or discrepancies noted. Your report should also 
include recommendations for corrective actions if deenled appropriate by yow review. 

Please have your report prepared and submitted to me In a password protected document by Thufsday January 2, 2014, 

I have provided gl!ldance from the STSM Handbook and the BOO SOP for your use. The information is contained in the 
password protected docurnf;lnt. Use the current S$1 password to open the document. 
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«File: SWF.BDO Audit.12,16.2013doc.dot~ >> 
Please reference TSA MD 1100.73·5 Employees Responsibll!ties and Code of Conduct and Handbook; TSA MD 1100. 75·3 
AdOressing Unacceptable Performance and Conduct and Handbook and the T.SA Table of Penalties if there is any 
indication of the rules; polices; procedures and lnWuctions are not being complied with. I have included the !inks for the 
MDs and the Table of Penalties. You can access the Handbooks for 1100.73"5 & 1100.75·3 through the link in the MO. 

11!JJ?.5.;L/.}sha re.::.~~~,_Qll~_.KQY}Qffices/l:!.ldrJJ.iJ.!'1~_f!f!J!~_\L!i!!ma nCa.p.Pollcy/Documc n ts/Othe r%200ocs/T a b!e%20o f% 200ffc nse s 
%2 Oa n d%20Pe nalti es%2 OJG 0%20E d it ~%207 ·11 ~ 13%2 Ofioa I. pdf 

«File: TSA MD 1100.73·5, FINAL, 130930.pdf >> << File: TSA MD 1100.75-3, FINAl, 130603.pdf » 

If you have any questions or if I can be of any assistance please feel free to contact me. 

Michael Klusacek 
AFSD 
lSA Albnny 
518·4S~I11(b:i;l(c;,l-, 

2 
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)( 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Fl))(o) I 
.-Jvlqnday,.l;)_er.:eil)ber:tfJ,'~-oB:oll:J.l AM 
KiuSaCek, Mkhae{ ___.. 
RE: Daily 800 Work Sheet 121613.xls 

t have a lot of things I want to change on our Dail Shift sumrnar sheet I just got <~ccess this morning so I am horing to 
f.N"amp the waYt at they are putting things in. I hope to have these changes done in the'~~ days. I am sure 
you will be ~ctting some em<.~ Us since chm;gc seems to be a hard thing for some .. l i,vilt((J_I} ttlcm:t.he;tri.!'cklrtg._~re•~J:!)e~.Qs 

,. to .. ~_e:$~Vi.ht_J was only aware that the BDO note~~o_ks had to be kept indefinitely at this time. 'since,~r!_lhe ln(c_n~.sent}~--­
,PMIS and itfSflOJ'.Ffh~lf?ClrOJ)~CilUy._t didn't think the·field notes needed to b~ ~.aved. 

········································-··· 
From: Klusacek, Michael 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 11:04 AM 
roj(b)(W 1 
Cc: Jo .ansson, uwm 
Subject: RE: Dally BOO Work Sheet 121613.>::!5 

Let's revisit the dally treKking sheet that fs to be maintained at the STSO podium. To be clea(, this tracking sheet, with 
lhe handwritten notes of the BOOs is to be retained for a three yeat period. Best case scenario is that you attach thP 
handwritten shee-t to the back of the d<J!ly PM IS entry I BDO Shift report. The handwritten notes are considered a 
source document and used to verify the computer entries. It also provides you with an accountabiltty tool to cross check 
the tracking sheN with the comput~r data. One would expect Lhem to be the same however you don't know until you 
review them. 

As I noted in my email ditecting you to mrnplet~ a review of PP·24 activities: "This review should include a comparison 
Of the BDO Activity Sh~ets; PM!S lnformatiqn or entries; BDO database information; Playbook hours performed; BDO 
Notebooks; assigned schedules; actual hours worked; Krenos swipes and other records review, You should provide a 
detailed response relative to each day's activities for eJch BDO that was on dllty; the information revif!wed;' the method 
use to verify the accuracy and completeness of the program information they recorded and any errors; omissions or 
discrepancies noted. Your report should also include recommendations for corrective actions if deemed appropriate by 
your r~view/ As you complete th~ review I directed, you wm get a clearer understanding of what 1s being documented 
by the SWF BOOs versus what tasks or duties are actually being performed 

I apprec_iate the fact that you are at the airport and running back and forth to your office on the hilL You can sc<1le back 
from SO%- 90% at the termh,lal to 50%- 60% so that you can complete the other ta$ks, including email review and 
responses, As you are aware, you need to m.alnt<'lin your BOO Certification and should incorporate those hours Into the 
50%- 60%. I'm sure you understand the BDO program requirements and your on·s'1te presence will afford the 
opportunity to share with your BOOs what is expected and required. Your on·slte presence will also afford you an 
opportunity to verify the t10tations made by the BOOs on the daily ttacking sheet maintained at the STSO podium. The 
sheet will also provide you with an instant tracking of the location of the BOOs and wh«t activity they should be 
perfonning. 

If you have any Cldditionol r1uestions or I can be of any further assistance, plea:se feel free to contact me. 

Mike_Kiusacek 

J 
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Klusacek, Michael 

From: 
$_ent; 
,ro't" 

Cc: 

Sub jed! 

3 

~· 

Engelhardt, )ad<; Dua1te, Anthony; ICiusacek, tvlich11el 
Daily Summary · .-

I WO$mtstakenJn--giving you dij·cction that you only needed to chcd in with the STSO's to complete the daily sheet When 
l'rn not there. Every day there h11~ to be a blank Summary Sheet at the sups podillm, £very time yop change po.sition 
from ch~ckpCllnt·tfcl:et counter-,P!aybocik-breaks~etc. you need to persorlally document the informatiOn yourself on that 
daily sheet. So if 2 of you are going to do the playbook you both need to fill your own spot ou·t If you have anv questions 
let rne know. T[lcmk ynu. 

( )(-

nu~Jpcn14-Uon Su:mit)l ;M(I.IUI8er 
Stewart Iuterllatiana()1ii]JOrt (SH)]j 
Ojfia 84 5~220 liJillill 
'f11 ccr4cbii~>, I 
PCea! ~ 
Pax;845~567~0482 
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I told them after the PM IS entrle$ and Ol!r daily shift was fll!ed out to shred them, ----
From: Klusacek, Michael 
sent• Mondav December 16, 2013 10:.11 Atvl 
To:l<biiGI I 
Subject: RE: Dally BDO Work Shed 11.1613.xl' 

Thanks you for the completed sheet. Is it correct that then'l are No "AM" entries because U called in sick? 

Also, please scan and send me the origlnal sheet, with the handwritten entries that was completed by aoo!I[J (md 
maintained at the STSO podiurn. 

Mike Klusncek 

Pr<>m:l(bl(Gl j 
Sent; Monday, Oecer:nber 16, 2013 10:06 AM 
To: Klusacek, Michael· 
Subject: Daily BDO Work Sh¢et l21613.xls 

« File; Daily aoo work Sheet 121613.xls >> 

2 
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Notice ofPropoBcd Removal: Pusicka Apri!JO, 2014 

instntctiOllS to turn over administrative duties to the TSMs as dit'ecled by AFSD 

Klusacck. 

~pedficatlon 4: Iu at\ email dated March 28:, 2014 to PSD 'Briatt JohanssOI\ and AFSD 
Michael Klusacek yolt listed 28 Administrative duties you stated you continue to 
pcrfonn beyond your ptimflry duties us the SPOT I BDO Manager. You did not cmnply 
with the in~tructions that you were to transition the~c tasks to the t\vo screening 
managel's as issue(t on Jannary 8, 2014, and February28, 2014, by Al<SD Klusacek 

Specificatiou 5: On December 10, 2013 AFSD Mict'tacl l<lusacck, via i!a:nail, issued 

ym1 an instruction that a BDO tracking sheet would be placed at the checkpoint 
- sup~rvisor's podimn <~nd the Bnos were to begin f~Cording their sla.tus With the 

supcrviN(U'S cflbctive Sunduy, Dccembe.r 15, 2013.' On Monduy December 16, 2013 
you advised AFSD Klusacek via email you hri.d not instituted the tracking sheet as 
dil·ected on December 10,. 20Ll. Y<1u did not comply with AFSD Klusacck's 
inst.ntction until December IG, 2013. 

Your actions arc in violation ofTSA MD No. t 1 00.73~$:· Employees .ResponsfbOities and Code 
of Conduct, Section S.A (7)1 ·that states ln pmt, ''TSA employees are rcspon.9iblefor behaving 
in a way that does nof brit1g <liscrcdit upon the Federal Govcrnmcnr or TSA, and/or observing 
the foilowfng bcis/(: on"the .. Job rules: (7) Obse.rt't'ng (md abiding by all laws, rules, reg11lalions 
m~d other authm·ifative policies and guidance." Yotu· actions were also in violation of Section 
.S.D (4) that states Managel's and supetvisots al'e !'espmlsiblc fm·, "Pt'ovidlng }Josltiv~ 
IMdel'ship and se1'liing as a mle model for subordinates by complying with all employee · 
responsibilities, and demonstrating a commilnwnt and sense of responsibility rc their job and 
high ethical standards." 

, Gbnrg~,.4!;- luappl'Oprjatc Conduct 

- S,p_c~~_ficp.Jio,g.;_h 0JtAugusr~.-·:Z.Ql3:you sent an etnail to TSA SWF pel'SOIUiel entitled 
"MADE JN fND1A" which contahi.Cd several photographs of life in ludia. You S1¢nl the 
email om as <~High" hnpmitmce even though this information w~ not related to any 
TSA processj pro~edur\l or security matter. 

-:;pe{:J(icu(h;m.2.:, On Febmat}' 7, 2014 you sent !In emait to 4•1 TSA SWF employees 
entitled ''SO Be It". This en1ail contained a joke or something to that cff¢cl unrelated to 

~, [\ l 'l\lY TSA process; procedure or secqrity wwer. " ' I ~ I ~ 'flj) 
::}-·\:<IS:'-~~ StH,'<I- ':'l"llt{~I\Jf( ',), Wt>~H:n~ tJ·ll.!~tJ\J't,VIL 1 •,;t.-.

1 ~~·ljj ~-~-iz~~ ~a,'{J- ,)r{ 1. 
Your acttons are ln vtqlafion ofTSA MD No. 1100. 73~5: Employees Respoh'sa),!ftJes '' d f?o~ 
of Conduol (Handbook), Section D, (2) that states: 

"Email: 111cJ;oyernment e~mail S}1stem is provided/of_' the _conduct of official 7SA business. 
I!ow,~v.e1\ linllle!/persotu¥/-yse is authOI'Ized as_ long as this. UJ:c.-daes nof intcrfore-.witb ojflqiQ.l 
dutics.:pr cat~sc drigradatio;J of network services. · · ,, 

WARNING: Thlt uwr <Ull url · hlf~rrnarluulbllt Is tMlrolltd llrtdtr .49 (:F.R p~rb IS A~d IS20, No p~tf llflhh 
recurd may loe d!sdomd ID pmons wltho~l a net ' (d l11 <1~ Cl<It p~~rls IS and 1521\, txttpt 11lth !M wrUt~n 

ptrnilss!on ntthe AlhlJ(nlstr~tor o( lilt 'l'r~lllpQrlsjJM S¢turity A.!ll111111!(~1 ~n · fTr~Uif!OriMl(ln, Ull~~>lhQdv:d, 
allan 111~)'r~ult in d~ll penillly or 1\ll!~r 1\ellml. l'or tl.$. j';OYtrnmMt ~l!~~tir.1, public dbd~1ure h t.Mt Sl aud 49 

' CFR p~rts IS ~nd W.O. 
Page 6 of 15 
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Subjed; FIN: So be it. 

Subject: So be 11. 

So be it 

When I was ready to check out and pay for my groceries the cashier said, 
"Strip down, facing me." 

Making a mental note so I could complain to my local State Senator about 
this unnecessary security rubbish, I did just as she instructed. After the 
shrieking and hysteria finally subsided, I found out she was referring to 
how I should position my credit card. 

Nonetheless, I've been asked to shop elsewhere in the future. They need 
to make their instructions a little clearer for seniors. 

Man, I hate this getting older stuff. 
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(b)(f3) 

From: 
Sent: 
To; 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Klusacek, Michael 
Tuesday, Apfi! 22, 2014 2:55 PM 

(b I 

60 regti(ding"Brea~<.s-.&-lUn~hes:1s de'ar',..._ nee_~$J'lo'd<ii'!(lc~·tiorii We as manaeement set the working hours I dutiP.!: for 
our employees. We listen lo thern, consider what they h<1ve to say and then r-ender our decision. In this instance the 
employee has been advised she is not to take her 15 mhmte break at the end of her shifL She is to be out on the floor 
performing BDO activities during the shift change 

Also~ She has been instructed in writing she is not to attend the brlcfrng from 12:15 ~ 12:30 and will go to the briefing 
Ccllller in her shift during the down time. Please reinforce this Instruction with BOO Jones which was told to her by TSM 
Engelhardt and reiterated by TSM Duarte sa there is no confusion as to what is expected. Simply put she is to attend the 
PT Employee briefing >Vhich is held at approximately 08:00 hours. If there is no PT employee working she will do a 011e· 
on·onc session with the STSO. This same information was in a confirmation email to aU STSOs; TSM Duarte and you on 
4/21/2014 from TSM Cngelh<~rdt. 

Regarding the intelligence inform<Jtion from TSM Mattison or LTSO~ This is infrequent and sporadic ~nd is an 
occasional read not a dally event. Not sornelhing that wmlitt be ex\rernely lime consuming. LTSO~ is ilblc to provide 
this Information to the sct'eening fotce in less than 15 minutes. I would expect <1 single employee to get the informution 
rnuch quicker. Most of the informi'ltlon is a repf.'at of the information tlwt I~ contained in the National Shift Brief thf..' 
STSOs are putting out. 

Both TSM Jack Engelhardt and TSM Anthony Duarte are management officials and can diref;t the actions of employee'.i. 
As I noted In my prior emails they witt continue to receive the daily 1300 reports; review them; identify any issues or 
concerns and send rne an ern ail with a copy to you. You as the STSM should be taking corrcctrve action, This is team 
work a nO expected of a management level officiaL 

If you and Jack and Tony wish to hold a meeting that is acceptable and ilf\oth~r part of being a team. 

Mike Klusacek 

Froml~i(!l ; ; ; ;J .... . 
Sertt;uesday, pri2,14 2:02PM 
To: Klusacek, Michael 
cdtbJ(6J 
Subject: RE: BDO Jones Tracking Submissions 

I just want to clarify a few things from the message below. I spoke with Jack 1 believe the 111 of April M 2nd about JonE<s 
laking her breaks at the end of her sl1ifL I printed out the OD·,\00,30"5 Sne(mer Meal and Rest Breaks. It stiltes; 

t£mpfoyecs sflaa· not 6e puwitted to tak.r tfieir 30~minute unpaid mea{ 6rt:ilk_ar n:st..6reaft(s) at tf!e stmt 01' 

etuf of a sfiift1 or sl<jp tfie Greal(aftogetfier; iJ(·ortfei_tO:-retfuce.:tfieir time 011 (ftdy. I sfmWed,it to· Jack to s~e:iU!e. 
Llhd,£rs.~6od ii 'til r·C-ild the sam~;: as 1 did. When thad ·askerl(b)(OJ I about it she said she prefefred to take it then so she 
could dean up before leaving work. It wasn't so she could leave enrlier. After talking with him we decided even if she 
wasn't leaving Nrty she needed to take her break earlier In the day.~aid he would talk to her about lt bec<HJse Mike 
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i/ljj~ Transportation 
!"~Y Security · 
'~~ i\dministralion 

Operations Directive 

OD-400w30-5: Screener Meal and Rest Breaks 

Expiration: Indefinite 

Chief Operating Officer 

August 161 2005 

This Operations Directive cancels and supersedes Aviation Operations Directive 400.30.3·2A­
Screener Meal and Rest Breaks, dated December 8, 2003. 

Summary 

This directive provideg guidance concerning meal and rest breaks during an employee's work 
shift. Federal Security Directors (FSDs) arc permitted to schedule thoir employees in a manner 
that best serves their needs, to Include both full-time and part-time scheduling, standard, and 
extended shifts. 

Procedures 

Screening supervisors rnust ensure adequate coverage at all duty stations at all times. A mea! 
or rest break for each staff person wi!J not always occur at the halfway point of their shift or ::~t 
the same time each work day. FSDs are strongly encouraged to wor·k with screening 
supervisors to allow for all breaks to be taken within reasonable timeframcs. 

A Meal Breaks 
-p:s·o-s -S-h81t Provide one 30-rnlnute unpaid meal break per employee for every 8 hours of 
schnrluled duly. For employees scheduled for less than 8 hours of duty, FSDs may 
provide one ~0-minute unpaid meal break per employee after 6 hours of scheduled duty. 

!3 Rest Breaks 
FSDs shaH provide at least one 15·minute paid rest break per employee for every four 
hours of scheduled duty. FSDs may provide additlona! 15-minu1e paid breaks as 
necessary. FSDs retain the authority to reduce or eliminate a rest break. 

Employees shall not be permitted to take their 30-minute unpaid _rl1.P:;d brea~ pr re$t ~reak(s) at 
the stl:lrt or end of a shift, or skip the break altogether,-in:ptdef-ton!!.duce· th_eiNirrle_ o~4t.!fy .. 
Employees must work the full length of time as scheduled, even if they elect tO skip the 
30-minute unpaid meal bre;;:~k or rest break(s). The unpaid meat break and paid rest break(s) 
may be combined._uf!d.e~ e.xcep1ional c!rcumstance.s; as approved by the screening supervisor. 

Point of Contact 

OSO Comnwnic"'tions (Watch Desk), Office of SecuriiY Operations, (571) 227·4449 or email to 
OSO.Con1(11Unic_y@JJj(bl(6J I 

Is/ 
James D. Blair 
Acting Chief Operating Officer 
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From: 
sent: 
To: 
Subje,t: 

(b)(,)4, LIS(;§ 114\r) 

Stephanie M.lbtfl 
Program Analyst, 

Hull, Stephanie 
Wednesdav, December 18, 2013 2:59PM 

(b)(G) I 
ay co c 

Metrics & Analysis I Bohovior Detoclion & Analysis 
Threat Assessment Division! security Operations 
TSA I US Dept . c!cmd SecUJi~ 
Offics:571.227(b ·J 1:'18:202.329~ 

(b 13) 

CONF!D£Nl'lill.!Tl' NOTICE: Till~ rmmrmtlirarimt (i1tt1111fi11s auachmrnts) is C<ll'<'l'<'d by 1/rr L'h•rin'tlic CriiiiiiUitl[t:mion Prii'WY Au. U.S.C. St't'//o 
11.125/l}-252!. 
IIi:; inti!'IJdl'd mlly for rh<' pnrly to whom u hi arltlr<';>JI!d rJJU! may ul!lrw·/1 pnl'i!.•g;•d il!id C<llljid<'ntinl inji;mmthln. Any unmulwrizrd ttS(', 1/issemiruuio 
11 or copying Of this cnmmrmiam'nn i.t pm!Jibiterl. 

"····Orf fnal Message····· 
From (bl(l3l 

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 2:45PM 
To: Hull, Stephanie 
Subject: RE: Playbook cc 

(b)(3)49USC §114(r) 

" ... ,Original Message,. ... 
From: Hull, Stephanie 
SeFt( Wednesday, December 18, 2013 2:44PM 
To (bJ(GJ I 
Subject: Re: Playbook CC 

Yes ma'am ... 
Dld you have a question? 

Stcph<~nie Hull 
Sent via Blackberry 
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From: Corrales., Briana 
Sent: Thpt$dav May m 2014 2:55 PM 

1'"1<'1 I To: 
Subje~;t: 

Hricma Corrales 
Pn)gt·am Arwlyst 

RE: Playbook? 

Transportation Sec;:urity Administration 
Opercttions Performance 
Secudty Couu -Playbook 
Bt·iana.Co!T (b ··J 
(OJ: 57 I -22 (bil61 (C) 704c,'b,-l(c:-) ---' 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This Gommunkati(lfi (including attil.dHnents} is covered by the Electronic 
Con1lllUnication Privacy Act, U.S.C. Sections 2510"2521. It i~ intended only for the party to whom it is addressed 
and may cont<lln p!'!vi!eged l:lnd \:onfidentlal information. Any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this 
communka.tion is prohibited. Jfyou have received this cmmnunic;;~tion in -error, p\c<1se notify me imrncdi<ttcly hy 
telephone, fax, or e·mail, return this communication, <lnd dclele m· destt·uy any copir.s (digital ot' paper). 

Fromllb)IGI I 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2.014 2:54PM 
To: Corrales, Brimm 
Subject: Playbook ? 

~t i~,-t:he.leasf~·L,~li~·r ·()f.Offic~rS YoU ·c~n have:o·i'telP149 us c. § 114
(rl 1 ... 

llb)r6) 1 

srpoTrtransportaU(>n Secun'ty <:Mauagtr 
Stttwart Intemationl!{}litport. (Y'ftt,kl) 
Ojjicc ,.ftbi(6ii 

'Ween' 1
'' 

rP Ce[[._ ___ _, 

'Fax. 845-567-0482 

1 
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(b) ") 

From: Hull, Stephanie 
Sent: Friday, May 02, 2014 8:22AM 
To: l(b)(G) I 
S1,.1bject: RE; Playbook? 

W'~tcl I 
Good morning! 

, jlb)d) 49 U :::;,c..,.§ 114 1 
I checked your airports allocation .. :You.-havo $ SDO's_aUoG_il,~E:d total"fr"-1 ------lA couple things arc concerning 
me: -

Please let me know If you have additional questions or if 1 can be of further a~sistance. 
Thank you! 
Stephanie 

Slep!umh• M. l/ull 
Progrnm Atuliyst, 
Metrics & Analysis I Behavior Detection & Analysis 
Threat Assessment Divis1on I Security Operations 
TS/\ I US eland Se,r,~'t;----, 
Office: 571 (b 88: 202.jlb)(BJ 
§~:mb.nnic (b)l6) L---' 

CONFJOHNTMll'J'Y NOT!Cf\: Til is Cllilllltllllicnriml (intludiug auarll!lJ~i//.T) is co1•ercd by til'' 1}'/••r:ttO/Ii(' Courmullirativ!l f'ril'(wy ;)a, {!.S.C. Sr;rlio 
~~.~ 2510·2521. 
It is 1/lll'lidt.';i unlyfm lh<' p:uty M whom li Is m!dr.:sud llllff m11.y cm1tni11 pril•if~sPd and ron}ldemiallnfomliltkm. Any tmamlwrizrd use, di:iJt'llliiWiio 
11m· L'rJpying ll{ thlt r:flll/1111/liirmimt is prolii/JiJ~d. 

i;~~;Jw!, I 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 5:01PM 
To: Hull1 Stephanie 
subject: RE: Playbook 7 

ThMt'<ifill lb)(3)49USC §114(r) Thank you I 
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Subjec't: FW: >OP 

~------­

Sent: Friday, March 281 2014 8:08AM 
To: K!usacek, Midlael;!tb)(6J 
cc:lrbll6l 
Subject: R~: SOP 

That's ok 1 wHI just use the elt':'ctronic copy, 

Frotn: Klu~cek. Ml<:hael 
Sent: Frld~Y1 Match"R6;2Qlj\6@AM, 
To~lbJ(6J 

!Johansson, Brian 

Cc: Duarte, Anthony; Engelhardt, Jack; Stevens, Raymondi Lc:lmonas, Tim D.; Johansson, Brian 
Subject: RE; SOP 

· TM.>t:?D: r§:JJVitenJl¥ sq~.V> be PflQted._QJl th.e·l\:'<lf:r.~S.i!itant:P~P~H· azlp-·tic through all of the pages and another zip--tie 
that fastens it to the metill frame in the 3 ring binder. 

Thanks 

MikP. klusacek 

From:!fhJmJ I 
S•f'i l,h"rsd: ~··;h 27, 2014 10:30 AM TorbtJ J 
Cc: KTusacek,ic ae i Duarte, Anthony; Cngelhardt, Jack 
Subject: SOP 

llb){o) l1 have pdnted out a SPOr SOP. How would you like to include it in your SSI audits? 

F"''6) 1 

,W'(JI'(Iiunspottlltiou ,'it:cu n't_y ;Aiana!Jer 
Stewatt Jntem.ttioua{)lilport (S1MAr) 
O(/ice 845-220-Jlbii6fl 
'i<Jl Ce~ (hlr61 

PCd( 
4'a.t 84!-::5-:5""6r::-. o::-1:::8 2::--' 
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( )(6 

Subject: FW: Tear Resistant Paper procedures L-. aGl 0 D(' 

~------

From: Stevens, Raymond 
Sent: Thursday, May 01, 2014 6:40AM 
To: Klu!i<Jcek Mlcha~ :> 

cc b tj Johansson, Brian; Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony;l(bJ(61 1 Johnson, Sart 
SubjcCtl Tear Resistant Paper procedures L.. -----J. 

The daily SOP log has several different program office SOPs that audited dally by spokes and approved by 2nd party. The 
sign-out log is daily; and at the end of the week each airport sends the complt:ted log for SSI filing. Hopefully, staff is 
uslng the tear reSistant paper and not checking each individual page In all these SOPs listed on the log and sent to me 
weekly with a written report? 

Spoke airports do have tear resistant paper .md special hole tics because I've approved and this special paper is part of 
the reason our paper usage is up as reported to the environmen~al office. Mike may have found an Award winning 
suggestion ..... . 

Roy 

-----Original Mess<:~ge ·--·-

To: Stevens, 
Cc: leimonas, Tim D.;}Oi;;;n;;;;m,s;;;;;;;-/ngelha~·dt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony; Pasieka, Doreen 
Subject: RE: REPLY TO: SOP Verif 4 2614 

ltb)\6) 

As note<!, the "9.D.C.~W.~~k .. 9.Y.Page" audlt;"!s oh!Y':~~i't~ke~]..the SOPJ~;~.P-~:P,fl~t~~;~,h:~~~i::r~~~s.~!ltP.~,p~K• Please make 
arrangements to have the remaining SOPs printed on tear resistant paper. If we do not have any in stock at SWF please 
place and order through a Man11ger nnrll will approve thA purchase. 

Please reply to all advising me of the anticipated date of completion. 

Thank you. 

Mike Klusacek 

·-·"Original Message·"·· 
From; Stevens, Raymond 
Sent; MQnday, April28, 2014 8:04AM 

T1\~:6) I 
Cc:usarek, Nhchat>l; (b)l6l 
Subjece RI:PLY lO: SOP VeM 4 2614 
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l(b)(6) 

It's not a problem lf you do 2 sep(lrate audits on 2 different days; I can record fine. 

twas thinking of your audit role and just 1 audit per week of both Screening Ops and BOO SOPs. That is what we do in 
ALB, but if this works OK for you, keep doing the same. 

Ray 

-----Original Message-m­
rromi(5J(6J I 
Sent: Monday, Apri128, 2014 7:46AM 
To: Stevens, Raymond=,------, 
Cc: Klusacek, M!chael;l(bJ(I3l 
Subject: RE; SOP Verif':-4"2"6714-;------' 

Ray, 

I didn't realize that there needed to be two entries rna de with two different audit checks. I was talking to TSM ~on 
Friday and he suggested that I do the BOO SOP on Friday instead of waiting for Saturday. I don't think he realized the 
entry neccessity either. 

I will certainly do all in one day frorn now on, My apologies. 

Does 1t matter If all arc done on a Friday as opposed to a Saturday? 

What is the prefP.rf!d method? I will do what is best. Let me know. 

Thank you and again, 1 apologize. 

Respectfully, 
lib)(6) 

From: Stevens, Raymond 
Sent; Monday. April 28, 2014 6;40 AM 
ToJbJ(6J ~ 
Cc: Klusacek, Michael; Le:imonas, Tim D. 
Subj~;ct: SW~: SOP Verif 4 26 14 

l(b)(G) 

Thank-you. The report is complete, but is th€re a reas.on the SWF BOO SOPs have to be examined on weekday; aU 
others on weekend day? 

It's not a problem for rne to record your audit information for 2 different audit dates. 

Frmn: Ulciijol£~11~1 :::::::::J 
Sent: Saturday, April 26,2014 3:47PM 
To: JlbJ 
Subject; SOP Verif 4 26 14 

' 
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Ray/Tim, 

Attached are the SOP Audit logs for 4/20/14-4/26/2014. Use current PW to open. 

The "once a week by page" was conducted on Snturday, April 26, 2014 with the exception of the BDO SOP being 
conducted on Friday, April 25, 2014. Page by page was performed on the following SOPs; Playbook, Specialized 
Screening, RPD, and L3 . All other SOPs are zip tied and on tear resistant paper. 

April 26, 2014 

Per OD·400·18 .. 6A: Safeeuarding Standard Operating Procedurlls ilrtd Sensitive Security Information that was issued 
August 15,2011, UfJdated/superseded on September 10,2012 by ODA00-18-6B and updated/superseded on March 4, 
2013 by OD-400-18-6C, the FSD and SSl Coordinator are tasked with ensuring the proper handling, safeguarding, and 
auditing Standard Operating Procedures {SOP) and other reference materials that contain Sensitlv~ Sf:curity Information 
{SS!). 

As the SWF designee for 551 materials, I verify that the SOPs that are locatf:)d in the SWF STSO Office and tWO Offices as 
well as the Administrative Offices have been accouhted for at the end of every shift for the week starting 4/20/14 and 
ending 4/26/2014. 

Respectfully, 
lib!(6J 

lrbll6l IATI 
Department of Homeland Security 
Transportation Securlty Administration 
SWF- Stcwurt International Airport 
1130 First Street Main Terminal 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Checkpoint 845.561liliili5LJ 

3 
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(b)(6) 

From: Klusacck, Michael 
Sent: Tue5d~y. January 14, 2014 6:56AM 
To: l(bJ(BI 1 

S~tbje(t: BOO fbl(t>) 

I need to darify an iss1.1e 1 am b · 1 1., b . 11. d · ~ .. '-· ... :.•: ... f.l(lg o ..,, y.an.o tc«r.jil the checkpoint that you met with BDoLfb_\16_1 _Jl on 1; 13; 2014 
an reviewed paperwork with him prior to him leaving work for the day. · ! 

Plr~ase advise me the contents of your conversations wlth eod/5)(61 !- · 
1\dmin Coliterence Room where he was showed the CCTV v· . ilt the atrport after your meeting with him in the 
paperwork ymt reviewed·l(b)(vl I comme t d "I ide_o. 

1 w~U need a comprehensive accottnting of what 
' n san any u rccttons g1ven by you to him, 

Thanks 

Mike Klus.:~cek 

\..~ j0 J\,C0~l"vC( -~<;c)[) , ~lliAD J(l\.Q 0Jl\(Q !19ff~­
'-~) cue~-. ~) )\..\/iY\ • Q J(1\i~- V.M.JJ1 Jfl\..\~ ~ CVN:J __ 
\1\WJ..ltu-ut/ p{'\.(JQMM/Jz_ ( Q;rn ·-tJM -\ <; (J1 ~~ s;ft) \ l 
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{ )( J 

From; 
Sent: 
To: 
Subje(t: 

K!usacek, Michilcl 
Tuesday, Jari~lary 14,2014 10:41 AM 
i1P!(6J I 
RE: BOO I@EEJ Matter 

I advised you of what I w~s being told and offered you an opportunity to respond and clarify the matter, This was a 
professional q_uest __ ion_ regarpin~ your actiom as a manager. Your response, i!S. highlighted below, was ar)'iil.~_pprC?Pr~iite­
comment an~_,nnp_roffl$');lo_nal<Piease refrain from doing this agt~in. 

~dvised me the CCTV Video review did show inconsistencies with the times the RIJOs were reporting in the 
notebooks and daily BOO Reporting sheets. This will bA discussed further at a future time. 

P.<:~sed upon your email response and your notes 1 re-contacted the individlial to verify the information. /\fter further 
dlsr.usslon the time frame the cniployee observed you and~ together was in the morning prio( to you and Jack 
spca~l(b)(6J !This- information is consistent with om co1wersation yesterday morning in which you advised me 
BDO ~told you that morning at the a1rport he could not respond to your email about the OLC because he didn't 
know what lw did when and anything he told you would be inaccmate. 

Mike Klusacek 

i:ro·m·:)bli':'l ) h ·- ...... _ ....... " mm mmmn ~ ... 

Sent: Tuesday, Janua1y 14, 2014 8:30AM 
To: Klusacck, Mi<:hael 
Subject: RE: BOO ijl;b~lllf6[! ===] 
I did not go back down to the terminallmtil after one. Jerome leaves <H 1230. I did not sr:e hirn after he left Jack's office . 

. :£(£Y'Q~!}~~~~-Yfc_~··f~:.~·ri~RP:~;~-K~dJtiWf\(~~~i~~Ai~)~l~~~i!lb~~;;·~~,~(~~!~.:~{(~~~q'O~~:WYRilMPHR41l~i[i\(~~} When Tony <1n<1 I 
looked .rit ·a ·;rweek stretch the only day they didn't go to the gates was the snow day and ttie.-flichts were canceled. 

From: Kluwcek, Michael 
Sent: Tuesday, Janunry 14, 2014 6:56AM 
To:lib)(&1 I 
Subject: ODO ~ Matter 

!(b)(6) 1 ~<LS :C f'l'\<!.J --1- fl'"\ (bOO 
I need to clarify ~n issue.;l:?m biHh~8 told bX·~.f'!.offi~~t-~1th~ ctle:ckppi_ot-~hat,xou:'?Wt ... wi~h 809~@!0 on 1/13/2014 
and reviewed paperwork with him prior to him leaving work for the day. 

Please <:~dvise me the contents of your convers~tions with BDO !rbJ(I3l ~t the airport after your meeting with him in the 
Admin Conference Room where he was showed the CClV Video. I will need a comprehensive accounting of what 

;:~wo:~ou;v::t:\Jr~h:;d :~·::,t:s ;l~e~b~v~u ~;"· J: doA ; ./ s wrtJMj( 
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Thanks 

Mike Klusacek 

l 
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)( 

t:rom: 
Sent: 
'fo: 
Subject: 

l(b)(6) 

Stevens, Raymond 
Monday, May 19, 2014 12:35 PM 

ltbll6) I 
RE: Payroll 

No, I do not remember <1ny request fro.rn Janu1~ry~to perfotm a SWF on-site payroll audit. 

Ray 

From: ilb)(til I 
Sent: Monday, May 19, 201411:30 Af-1 
To: Stevens, Raymond 
Subject': Payroll 

In January Klusacek came down and had a meeting with the managers at SWF. During that meeting hi? told me th<lt he 
had dlswssed paymll with you and dalmed that you said I was falsifying pay roll data. He told me that you and he would 
be do•.vn the next week to do a very thorough Audit. This was never mentioned again. I am writing my appe<~l and I want 
to make sure it's accuti'lte. Do you know anything about these claims? 

S<POT~ranspmtation.Sccutity 5W'anagcr 
Stc'<tXIrt lntematioua{)!irport (~Wr) 
Office 845~220 (bll61 
Wccu(b)( 1 

P CeiTI-.--_...l 
1'ax_845~J67~0482 
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Johansson, Brian 

Fro•n: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Boiler, J<Jhn 
Friday, May 30, 2014 9.57 AM 

l(b)(G) I 
Johansson, Brian; Johnson, Bart 
Re: Romero's exit inte1view 

Good momin (bJ(6l Yes, 1 did specifically request your assistnnce In tonductinJ(bJ(I3l I exit Interview and 
equipment retrieva at SWF's management office, Seeking your flsslstance in this matter was discussed with AFSO 
l(hl~acPk and other members of AlIt's senior staff. 

R\ 

JAB 

From:r~b) 1 
Sent:rl ay, May 30, 21f14 09:05 AM 
TP: Boiler, John 
Subject: Romero 

I am trying to tle up n few loose ends on Collateral Duties that I been ordered \o reassign to someone else. One of those 
was Exit Interviews. The last one I did was March 4 for l\b)(6J !could you confJ(m that you had requested me to 
join you for this and do you remember if AFSD Ktusacek was aware of your request and approved it? l didn't keep any of 
the emails. Thank you. 

jlbl(6) 1 

srpcrf tfmusport at ion Scr.mity ;Jfa,utget 

Slt•watl IutenliltioM(J1iljJmi ~S'!fr!fir) 

0/i.Ffic• .. '~··.· . b 6 
·~~~ ceu (b)( 1 

<PC<•/( 
<f<tt M.J.J(J 1·0·182 
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Johansson, Brian 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
(:r;: 

Subject; 

Duarle, Anthony 
Friday, May 30, 2014 9:55AM 
Johai1'>50il, Brion 
Klusacek, Michael 
FW: SWf' PIV Jan 1'014.xl~ 

FYI 8rlan,jlbl(6J lsent me this PIV, SlDA and Metal Badge list on March 26,2014. SW/'.2013 

Anthony C. Duarte 
Transp01tation Security Manager 
Transportation Security Administration 

Stcwmt !ntornalional Airport" SWF 

33 Airport Center Drive· Suite 101 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

(845)220 ~ lffiii§J Office 

hbJI6) 1. Cell 

Sent; 2014 10:55 AM 
To: Dumte, Anlhony 
Subject: PN: SWF PIV Jan 2014.xls 

SWf PIV bn 
l0i4.>J~ 
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Johansson, Brian 

From: 
Sent: 
lo: 
Subjec:t~ 

FYI 

l(b)(6) J 
Fnday, May 30, 201 9:42AM 
Johansson, Brian 
fW: KRONO Exception~ 

...•. -·---···---
From: Klusacek, Michael 
Sent: TtJesday, April15, 2014 11:06 AM 
To~(bJ(6J I 

Cc: Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony; Butler, Marlaine; Cafarelli, Ralphi Lawrence, Kimberly; Stevens, Raymond 
Subject: RE: KRONO Exceptions 

Ye5 yon may continue to process KilO NOS exceptions when needed. As always and per cstablis.hed TSA procedures, 
!lefore an exception is do a red you must have the appropriate docurnentatlofl e.g.; employee statement; STSO 
st.:ttcmcnt for tile inclusion for the audits. 

flin llb)(GI I Odve a11y questions pk>nse reilch out to eitherSOO Ralph[h Caf<~relli SHH521!£LJ orTSML. ___ _JS18~562-

Mike Klusacek 

·--~--­
From: L_____j 
Sent: Tuesday, AprU 15, 2014 8:36AM 
To: Klusacek, Michael 
Cc: Butter, Marlaine 
Subject: KRONO Exceptions 

Will I sW! be able to do the KRONO fxceptions on days the other Timekeepers aren't hefe? 

l(b)(Gi I 
,S'O'O'l'<J i-'anspotf1ltiou Se( urity 5\fa IUiyct' 

Ste·u•art lntenwtiona{J{_irpott ~N1f\f) 
Office 845~220·jiiiii6i" 
'111 Ce[i (b)(6i 

(JlCeff 
1'a{ M'L..l~-~"'>6"'?"0""·1"'8"'2-l 

(b)(6) 
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Johansson, Brian 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subj~n:t; 

~YI 

From: t<lusacek1 

Fridoy, May 30, 2014 9:42AM 
Johansson, Brian 
~W: KRONO E)(ceptions 

Sent: Tuesdny1 AprillS, :?.014 11:06 AM 
To: 1(5)(61 I 
Cc: Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony; Butler, Marlainc; t:afarclll, Ralph; Lawrence, Kimberly; Stevens, Raymond 
Subject: RE: KRONO Exceptions 

Yes you may continue to process I<KONOS exceptions when ne!lded. As always aml per established TSA pro\:edures, 
lwfore an exception is c:leared you must lwve the ilpproprlale documentation e.g.: l2n1J>Ioyee iitaternent; STSO 
stt~tcmcnt for file Inclusion for the audits. 

If you have rmy questions pleflse re;H:h out to either SOO Ralpll(h Cafarelli .518-45?.-8944 or rsM Kh11 Lawrenc:e 518-562-
l(bJ(G) I 

Mike l<lusacek 

=F-ro_n_l_;j111c5'"it'i:c)r---;jr----------·--­

Sent: Tuesday, Apr!l15, 2014 6:36AM 
To: Klusacek, Michael 
Cc: Butter, Marlaine 
SUbject: KRONO Exr:eptions 

Willi still be able to do the I<RONO exceptions on days the other Timekeepers aren't here? 

rb)(6) I 
S\l5011rauJpvrtat.lon .Security :Manager 
Ste'HJdJt ltttematioua{}1irpot1: (SW·f) 
Office S4J-220 lbll61 

'WCe0' 111 

<P CelT,_ ___ _, 
P!t\. 8:15~567~0-182 
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Johansson, Brian 

From: 
Ser1t: 
To: 

l'b)(:) J 
Fnday, May 30, 2019:34 AM 
Johansson, Brian 

Subject: FW: Fuel Receipts 

Tony confirmed that I had passed these duties off to him, I gave Jack the Property/Inventory either the same day or the 
day befot'P., I <lon't have anything to prove thnt though. lhese 3 Admn duties (Fleet Management, Property/Inventory, 
and Key Control) were pretty much the ones I had to do on a reg basis. I have one more enlail corning to you from John 
Bolter explainlne my last time and reason dolng an exit interview on March 41

h. Would you like me to continue looking 
for any o\her emalls that might provo I was handing these i1SSignrnents off? I 11111 going to my De Appointment at West 
Point at 1000, but I can come b<tck afterwards if needed. Thank you for taking the time aut to read these and I just 
wantecl to say 1 am sony <lbout getting all emotional yesterday I hacl realty hoped l wouldn't do that. Thanks againf 

From: J( 1 

Se • 4 9:21AM 
To: (bJ(6J 

Subject: RE: Fuel Receipts 

~yes I can confirm the r~·assignment of the keys rl!ong with the Fleet Management. On 2/14/14,1 sent an email 
in an attemnt to kocp better ttack of the fuel receipts during our t~xten!>ive use of the GOV due to <h~p!oyments to ALB. 

Anthony C. Duatte 
Transportation Security Manager 
Transportation Secunty Administration 

Stewart International Airport - SWF 

33 Airport Canter Drive~ Suite 101 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

(845) 220 ~ Offl~ 
(845) 418 L_j Cell 

From: j(t,JmJ ·1 
~!~!i~,~~d:v· Mav :o12o11 a:J9 AM 

Subject: I:W: Fuel Receipts 

Tony 1 am tcying hl d<~riry that I hild pas~~d on duties as best as I wuld between Jan and March. This t>t11ail shows that 
you hafl taken over Fleet Mgmt IJy Feb 141n. Could you confitm that I pt~ssed on the Key Inventory the satll~ day! gave 
you Fleet Mgmt'? I don't know the exact dBy, but it was (1bviously the end of Jan beginning of Feb. thank you. 

From: Duarte, Anthony 
Sent: Friday, FdJnE11Y 1'1, 201'1 3:1!! Pf'-11;,.,------, 
To: ~!usng:k Mjchgglj Eoaqlhardt J~ck; l(b)(Gl I 
Cc: fbJ(BJ ) Acosta, Ralph; Lorenzo, Ivan; RodriguezJ Ernesto; Boggess, Teresa; Mckee, 

.. I 
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(b)(6) 

Subjec...1:: Fuel RecEnpts 

To all: 

With the upwming deployments to ALB and the re·fueling of the GOV on a daily basis, the following w111 be 
ac!hered to until further notice: 

1, Obtain receipt ftom the pump after Oiling vehicle, if pump receipt does not work, go Inside and get receipt 
from derk. 

2, Secure the receipt and photo copy the receipt, give to the STSO on duty, if after hours and no STSO, put In 
an envelope, addressed to the ne>:t shift STSO. 

3. The STSO will sr.<m the r.npy and attilc.h inane mail to the SWf Management Tealn and send the orlglnal via 
interoffice mail to SWF Management. 

4. Please do not forget to check the box in the vehi<:ie log indicating that you re-filled the vehicle. 

Thank yo~l in advance for the necess<Hy extra steps to document our fuel usage and assisting ALB with their extra 
workload. 

Anthony C. Duarte 

Transpotfalion Security Manager 
Tmnsportat!on Security Adrninislrallon 

Stewart International Airport" SWF 

33 Airport Center Drive- Suite 101 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

~845) 220 ~Office 
r·l(6) ~Cell 

2 
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Johansson, Brian 

!!rom~ 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: 

l<b)\6) I 
Thursday, May 29, 2014 3:23 PM 
Johansson, Brian 
FW: Fuel Receipts 

Here Is an email from Tor\y showing that he had taken over Fleet Mgmt in Feb. That was a duly I passed on to him. As 

most Collateral Duties go I didn't work on tllcrn eve I)' day or even weekly. Things like; Compulcr Refresh, Inspections, 
Exit inl~rvlews, CFC hadn't been done sirH'e lh~ end of Jrm if not before. 

I 
llb)(b) 

Subject: Puel Receipts 

To all: 

With the upcoming deployments to ALB and the re-fveling of the GOV on a daily basis, the following will be 
adhered to until further notice: 

1. Obtain receipt from the pump after filling vehicle, if pump receipt does not work, go inside and get receipt 
from clerk. 

2. Secure the receipt and photo copy the receipt, give to the srso 011 dlJty, if after hours and no STSO, put in 
an envelope, addressed to the next shift STSO. 

3. Tile STSO will scan the COJ)Y and attach inane mail to the swr Managenwnt renm and send the original via 
interoffice mall to SWF Management. 

4. Please do not forget to check the box in the vehicle Jog indicating that you re-filled the vehicle. 

Thank yoll in advance for the necessary extra steps to document our fuel usage and assisting ALB with their extra 
worklodd. 

Ant110ny C. Duarte 
Transpodalion Security Manager 
TransportEllion Security Administration 

Stewart International Airport- SWF 

33 Airport Center Orive ~ Sllite 101 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

,,;j)i1f-"'=="'"f Office 

'---------'Cell 
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Klus•cek, Michael 

Snbj19cl: fW: E·rnall!ng: SWF Dally Summaty PP24-2013 Dec 1· Dec 14.t:lp 

lhls form will work. Please hav~ a blank form printed for each day and have the BOOs complete It as they move from 
position to position; take breaks etc, 'The requirement wlll be for the form to represent renl time activity. The form will 
be kept at the STSO Podium so the STSOs will know where the BDOs are and what their status Is. At the end of the shift 
the BOOs can secure the handwritten form from the Supervisor to 1.1se for I heir tomputer entries, 1he original 
handwritten form Is to be retained In a file In the BOO Office 1\nd you should move them on a monthly basis to your 
office to retain for 3 years. 

Please Instruct the liDOs to begin completing the form as of04:0D hours on Sunday 12/15/2013, ..------ -·-·-· 
Thank you for your assl.~tttnce with this acc:oun~abiUty matter. 

Mike Klu.sacek 

·FrOi1~(b)(6) ....... ____ .. 

Sent: Monday, December 091 2013 3:34PM 
To: Klusacek, Michael 
Subject: E·malltng: SWf Dally Summary Pl'24-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.zlp 

This Js our dally shift summary. We can print one out every day and leave It at the sups podium If that's what you want? 
Right now we just do It electronically daily. Nat'l PP 

«File: SWF Dally Summary PP24-2013 Dec 1· Dec 14.zlp » 
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Klusacek, Mlchnel 

Subjed: FW: E-malll11g: SWF Daily Summary PP24~2013 Dec 1~ Dec 14.zlp 

From: l\bJ(6l , 
Sant: Monday, De(emOOr 16, 2013 9:10AM 
T01 Klusacek, Michael 
Subject: Rti: ti-malllllg: SWF Dally summatY PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14,zlp 

('$.... Tha tnltkituJ..sheet did not begart on the 15('• It's been ongoing, what Is all this about II flnal!y just got Rocha to give me 
access to be able to work on this. lam trying to be down here 80% of the time and It's getting a lltt!e frustrating having 
to run back and forth to my office. I have been working aU last week to be able to work down here 01\d be out on the 
checkpoint. I work my b~1tt off here and get the lowest pay, b~1t do all the work. I am going up to my office beMuse I 
need the flies up there to work on this data sheet. I believe the STSO's have the extra copy If you wont It sent to you.! 
wlll call you as soon as I get up thet~. I don't want<~ hard copy that Is Held notes and a mess, It should he done 
electronically. 

Fro1n1 Klusacek, ~41chael 
SO"""""'"" nwrbor 16 2013 6'15 AM 
T~{b)(6J ' ' ' 

Cc: Duarte, Anthony; Engelhardt, Jack 
Subject: R~: E·malllng: SWF Dally Sommaty PP24-2013 Dec 1- Dec 14.11p 

!(b)(G) 

.The requirement for the BDO Tn.1cklng sheets began on Sunday 12/15/2013. Please provide ma with the Tracking sf1e~ 
for sunda¥.12/15/2013 today and t~ Monday 12/~~il013 sheet tomorrow. 

Thank you. 

Mike Klusacok 

Jlrom1 Ktusacek, Michael 
--Seni:Htles<laYrDeoomlleH~$14/i-AM------------------------\ 

To:HbJ(i3J I 
Ccl Duarte, Anthony; Engelh!Hdt, Jack 
S\1bject: RE: E·malllng: SWF DailY summatY PP24·2013 Dec 1· Dec 14.zlp 

rb)(6\ 

This form will wor!(, Please h!lve a blank form prltlted for each day and have the BOOs complete It as they move from 
position to position; take breaks etc. The requirement will be for the form to represent real time activity. The form will 
be kept at the STSO Podium so the STSOs wUI know where the ODOs are and what their status Is. At the end of the shift 
the BOOs can secure the handwritten form from the Supervisor to use for their computer entries. The original 
handwritten form Is to be retained In a file In the BOO Office and you should move lhem on a monthly basis to your 
office to retain for 3 years, 

Please Instruct the eoos to begin completing the form as of04:00 hours on Sunday 12/15/2013. 

Thank you for your assistance with this accountability matter. 
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Klusocelc, Michael 

from: 
Sant: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Engelhardt, Jilek; Duarte, Anthony; Klusacek, Michael 
Daily Summmy 

I was: mistaken In glvlng you direction that you only needed to check In with th~ srso's to complete the dally sheet when 
I'm not there. Every day ther<i has to be a blank Summary Sheet at the sups podium. Every time you change position 
from checkpoint-ticket cout1ter-Piaybook-bteaks-etc. you need to personally dQCUI'nent the Information yourself on that 
dally sheet. So If 2 of you are going to do the playbook you both nMd to flU your own spot out. If you have any quMtlons: 
let me know. Thank you. 

l(bJ(bi 

Slf01.'Irallsportation Secwity 9rtatlllfJCI 

Ste'wart ' (.~1W) 
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Klus•cok, Michoel 

hom: 
Sant: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

KIUS+'C~~. Mkhael 
Monda~, December 16,2013 8:14AM 

ilbll6l I 

Johansson, BriM 
Audit of SPOT Activities at SWF 

Johansson, Brian 

Engelhardt Jack 

0~11\/llry 

Delive~(!: 12/16/2013 6:14AM 

Dellverad: 12/16/2013 8:14AM 

DeiJvered: 12/1612013 8:14AM 

As the STSM for SWF you bear the responslblltty of assuring the Behavior Detection Program Is being properly 
performed arid activities are accurately re-corded. 

Please conduct a comprehensive review of the SWF BOO activates during the period of December 1, 2013 thro\IRh 
December 14, 2013. (PP-24). This review should Include a comparison of the BOO Activity Sheets; PM IS Information or 
entries; SDO database Information; Playbook hours performedi BOO Notebooks; assigned schedules; actual hours 
worked; Krollos swipes and other records rt:!vlew. You should provide a detailed response relative to each day's activities 
for each BOO that was on duty; the lnformatrot\ reviewed; the method use to wtlfy the accuracy and completeness of 
the program Information they rec.:orded and any l'lrrors; omissions or dlscrepandesnoted. Your report should also 
Include recommendations for corrective actions If deemed appropriate by your review, 

Please have your report prepared and Stlbmltted to me In a password protected document byThursdayJanuary :!, 201.4. 

I have provided guidance from the STSM Handbook and the noo SOP for your use, The Information Is oontalned In the 
password protected document. Use the current SSt password to open the document. 

S.Wf,OOO 
Aurllt.12.16,2013 ... 

Please reference TSA MD 1100.73·5 Employees Responsibilities and Code of Conduct and Handbook; lSA MD 1100.75~3 
Addressing Unacceptable Performance and Conduct and llandbook and the TSA Table afPenaltleslfthere Is ~ny 
Indication of the rules; pollees; procedures and instructions are not being complied wlth.l have Included the links for thn 
MDs ami tl1e Table of Penalties. You can access the Handbooks for 1100.73·5 & 1100,75·3 through the !Ink In the MD. 

hH1UJJ~~M1b.MtQ.\ILOffi~~~/J:!illll..anCal~[t~!LH.\!!ll!!DS!I!P.Q!IfYfQocumen.t$./.QJ.~gr%200qf~Ll!!ble%20of%_~.QQffenses 
~%20Penaltles%20JGD%.20Edlt-%207"11·13%20flt\al.pdt 

1:1 .±1 
TSAMO TSAMO 

1100,73·5, fiNA ... 1!00,15·3, FINA .. , 
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If you have any questions or If I can be of any assistance please feel free to contact me. 

Michael Klusacek 
AFSD 
TSAAibany 
518·452~ 

2 ' 
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l<lusacelc, Michael 

Subject: FW; D~lly BDO Work Sheet 121613.:.ds 

From: Klusacek, Michael 
sert• wandav Oerber 16, 2013 H:04 AM 
To\h)\':' · 

Cc: Johansson, Brian 
Subject: RE: Dally BOO Work Sheet 121613.xls 

!(b)l6) 

Let's revisit the dally tracking sheet that Is to be m~tlntalned at the STSO podium, To be clear, thls tracking sheet, with 
the handwritten notes of the BOOs Is to be retained for a thrt'!e year period. Best case scenario Is that you auach the 
handwritten sheet to the back of the dally PM IS entry J BOO Shift report. The handwritten notes Are considered a 
source document and used to verify the com1>uter entl'les. It also pr¢vldes you with an accountability tool to cross. check 
the tracking sheet with the computer data. one would expect them to he the same however you don't know until vou 
review them. 

As I noted It\ my email directing you to complete a review ofPP,24 activities: "This review should Include a comparison 
of the aoo Actlvlty Sheets; PMIS Information or entries; ODO database Information; Playbook hours performedi 900 
Notebooks; assigned schedules; actual hours worked; Kronos swipes and other records review. You should provide a 
detailed response r~Jiatlve to at1ch day's activities for each ODO that was on duty: the Information reviewed; the tn(!thod 
use to verify the accuracy and completeness of the program Information they recorded and any errors; omissions or 
discrepancies noted, Your report should also Include recomment.lations for corrective act lolls if deemed appmpdale by 
your review.'' M you complete the review I directed, you will get a clearer understanding of what Is being documented 
by the SWF BOOs versus what tasks or duties ate actually being performed 

I apJHeclate the fact thllt you are at the airport and running back ond forth to your office on the hill, You can scale baek 
frorn 80%- 90% at the terminal to 50%· 60% so that you can complete the other tasks, Including email review and 
responses. As you are aware, you need to maintain yo1rr 1:'100 Certification and should Incorporate those hours Into the 
50%· 60%. I'm sure you understand the BDO program requirements ill\d your on·slte presence will afford tho 
opportunl!y to share with your BOOs what Is expected and r·equlred. Yotrron-slte pt't'lSMce will also afford you !'lrl 
oppt)rtunlty to verify the notations made by I he ODOs on the dally tracking sheet maintained at the srso podlllm. The 

_____she.e_t will also provlde...youwlth an Instant tracking .of the location ,of1he ADDs and what at.Uilliy_t~nul<L'll>.-----1 
performing. 

If you have any additional questions or! can be of any further asslstam:e, please feel free to contact me. 

Mike l<lusacek 

From:gbJ(~ I 
Sent:onay, December 16, 2013 10:41 At4 
To: l<lusacek, Michael 
Subject: RE: Dally BOO Work Sheet 121613.xls 

llold them after the PM IS entries and our dally shift was filled out to shred tht11h, 

From: Klusacek, Michael 
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 10:11 AM 
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roJtbJtl:!l 

Subject: RE: Dally BDO Work Sheet 121613.xls 

l(lo)(l•l 

'Thanks you for the cor'l'lpleted sheet. Is It correct that there are No "AM 11 entries becausel(bJ(GI !called In sick? 

Also, please sc8n and send me the original sheet, with the handwritten entries that was cornpleted by ~D~nd 
maintain ad at the STSO podium, 

Mike Klusacek 

, 
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l<lusocolc, Michael 

From: 
Se11t: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachmonts: 

r'"'l I 
Tuesday, December 24, 2013 2:20PM 
KlusaceS<, Michael 
!mailing' Audit sooilbll61 1rP24 2013 
Audit BOO i(bll6l PP24 20

1

13.doc 

Your message Is ready to be sent with Ute following tHe or link a\tachrnents: 

Audit BOO~ PP24 2013 

NMA: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to dotennlne how attachments are handled. 
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Audit ao(jib)(61 t PPZ4 2013 

{1. NotGhook +Summary+ PMI$4 O~ltv RQ(IOrt 

b, Ok 

!I, O~~tJ, 2013 

a, Nott!JO<Ok t SUI'Mlat'/ ~ f'MlS +Dally Report 

b. OKFMISdldn'Uhod(PJ\~1)·48 U I 

b. OK 

5, D~t S, 201HMQIH?.30 

~. NOII$bOck+$Umhl~tY+ PM I$+ Dally Report 

a. Not~ book t summary+ PM IS+ o~Uy rt~port 

b, /!PO 

7. oec 7, 2.011 0401.!.1230 

a. Not~ book+ summ~rv + rMIS t o~tly REnorl 

----...,,----------------····-~········ 

a, Notebook +Summary+ rMIS + oanv R~port 

!1. Poc9,20U040~H230 

ao. oo~ 10,2013 

I 

I I 
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b. OK 

11, 04C U, 2013 

a, NG\itbO~k t Svmmal)' I PM!S t Oi!IIV fl~pott 

b. OK 

lZ. 06" 1'2, 2013 ()400-J;!J() 

~. Notebook+ S~~1mary ~ rMI$1- P~lly Report 

c, Notebook, s~mmal)' tml(11, bijt no rMIS for AM tnter<!d 

1:1. Oee 13, l¢U ()4tXH2~0 

~. Notebook +S~mmal)' +PM I>+ DJK~ R~/illll 

~. flDO 

14, 0Ml4,20l30401.P23Q 

a, No.'\01.\00k t SUII111ltl)' +PMIS+ Oally f{fl!'Utl 

b, RPO 
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Klusacek, Michael 

From: 
S0nt: 
To: 
Subject: 
AUac:l1ment!lt 

Nat'l PW 

j(t>J(uJ 1 
Mo"day, December 23, 2013 3:19PM 
Klusacek, Michael 
F.malllng: Audit BDOI!!l] PP24 2013 
Audit BO~ PP24 2013.doc 

Your message Is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments: 

Audit BOO m=fP24 2013 

Note~ To protect ~galnsl computer viruses, e·maU pmgrams may prevent sending or receiving certain types of flle 
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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Audit so9l[] PP24 lOIS 

~. N(lt~bMk t-511~1~\ilry+ PM IS+ Dally ll~po11 

b. $\Yit(~ed ROO'S fbi Alltgl~fll. SIIIIIJ\1M'( 111iJ.1i45 !lrlaflngi\~J~7!j49 U S C ~ 

2, o~c1., 2019 

b. ~00 

3, oaea, 2019-0iflO·l~fors.ol to Jltul(h ]j\ tl\~ck~d wllhSTSOwashero 

a. Notebollk tSuMmarv+ PM IS+ 0~11'.1 RQport 

" OK 

4. Oct~,l0!369~0·1900 

a, Notcbook+Summarv +PM IS +Pall)lllf)lOit 

b. N~ mull101H130$UilllllaiV 1530-1600 1Jr!tf not note~ summary 

5, OM!i, lOiS !00()..1930 allow~d totheckl!l,$(1 t>~rly $!1\1 ~~~110 ,50 wly 

a. f./(.1\Gboo~ t-Sunull3ry t ~MI$ +Dally k~p0/1 

b. NoU.I~gaftN H3CIIn N~g1!nttrall!edlibJI:ll 49 U ::0 G $ 

1). Or.c6, 2013 0930·1&00 

a. 1'/(ltebook l S~mmary 1 PM IS+ Dall~ RepOII 

b. 09~0·11\00PMIS flOOd, S~Mm~ryund Nil hOI «Hllpkt~ 

7. Oec1,~01~ 

ft Oeell,:ll)t!l(lSt)H2300T 

~. 1/oteba(lk t Summary+ PMIS-t fUlly Mport 

~. wor~~d or for At~ 

9. Oet9, lOB 

~. Not~bouk +Surmn~tV +~MISt Oally !It port 

b. ROO 

10. Otelt'J, 2013tl930·1SOO 

~. Nfi1<Jobook+SUrMUI)' t PM IS+ ()ally 111,00it 
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b. l" bro,kd'JJ&ill'l mald1 NO NAIS put In ljbii~;;l 49 U § C § 

U. Ort U, ~()13 693().1t00 

b, l&lt brnk 11~0·174$ NG1>13®·l81Solllerwllo good 

"' tiotcbo~k t Stlmnmy+ PM IS f O~lly Repcrt 

14. Oat 14, 21'119 

.. 
•• RPO 

·············-····-·-------+ 

! I 

i 
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l<lusncek, Michael 

From: 
Sentt 
To: 
Subj~ct: 
Attachment$! 

Completed Audit Nat'! PW 

l(b)[li) 

Friday, December 20, 2013 3:51PM 
Klusace~, Michael 
Emailing: Audit BOO~ PP24 2013 
Audit SDOil!ill!liJ PP24 2013.doc 

Your message Is ready to be sent wUh the following file or link attachments: 

AUdit BDOI(I))(6) I PP24 2013 

Note: To protect agalllst computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or recetvlllg certain types of fUe 
attachmctHs. Check your e·matl security settings to determine how attachments are handled. 
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Audli BDO~PP24 2013 

b. Forgot to put0400·S00l)L(: In ShlttSUh1nmy,but togsed Nil 

2. IJec 1, 2013 0400·1230 

~. NotabaM. tSumrnury+ PM IS+ l'>.llty ll~p01t 

b. f\00 

5. !MG ~. 2.013 040(1.12[10 

a. Not<lbO<lk +Summaryt PM IS+ Dally Report 

~. NOI~tboo~ +~u~mury-t~MIS-t D~lly llep/Jlt 

b. PMIS layJ(biDJ 49 kummary& Nli~ 1i3.L 4 ~ I 

a, Noteboo~ t summnry +PMIS+ Dally Rapo.t 

11. $MISH chpt $•,mf@11Mpo! l1hen u1t16go.z pMI~g~te Hi6l !PM IS §.liChP£ summary a~d fi1J§Jij.f2J 

b. M0tch 

9. Dec!!, 20U Cl400·12SO 

*· Noteba~k t Sumnmy+ rMI$-t Dally ll~port 

10. O~t 10,1013 



TSA 15-00014 - 008941

(b)(6) 
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Klusacek, Michael 

From: 
Sont: 
To; 
Subject: 
Attaehments: 

Thur:;day, December 26,2013 11:34 AM 
Klusacek, Michael 
Emailing: NewWinZip Zlpx File 
New W!nZip Zipx file:zlpx 

Here are all the documents that I compared the times too for the avdlt. Nat'l PW 

Your message Is ready to be sent with the following file or Unk attachments: 

New WlnZip Zlpx File 

Note: r o l)rotect against computer viruses, e·malt J>rograms may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file 
attachtnents. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled, 
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~-M~M ~1 
•lchoel. Kl u sacek\AppOata\Looai\M I croaoft\Wlndowe\T emporary lnt~ m0t F llee\C ontent .Ou U ook\0 Q2HG58E\Naw WlnZip Zip 

Encrypted 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Narns 
BDO Time Detail Dec 1·14.pdf' 
800 TA Data Dec 1-14,pdl' 
PMIS Deo 1~14.pcW 
SWF Report Dec 1·14.pdf~ 
BDO Shift summary Dec 1~14.pdf* 
5 ftte(s) 

Type 
Adobe Acrobat ... 
Adobe Acrobat .. . 
Adobe Acrobat .. . 
Adobe Acrobat .. . 
Adobo Acrobat ,., 

Modlfletl 
12/26/201312:24 PM 
12/26/201312:23 PM 
12/26/201312:23 PM 
12/26/201312:23 PM 
12/26/201312:22 PM 

Size 
100,261 
199,196 
344,743 

1,021,379 
1,341,316 
3,006,804 

........................... --------------! 
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1--- --- --" ---

-~ -------

BOO Jennifer Kelly 

I Note Book Entries -l2/1 t I BOO Daily Tracking Sheet f"IPMISSheet l"lconf cts Noted 
,:b)l3) 49 USC § 114(r) 

:C.o<":' -.!i-f£1;'· jp)J ~ '"'~, \:0<, -"''~~Yd>;i1 :70'"''~ -·.·-~,,;;1;-·iJ ' '<•~ ',1: ' ~ -~· .. "· ~m· :~"' ''!'" c 
' ". "'" .,.\:~}.'~1:< <t11.·W ", ',,,. • .'!i 'il'i<' -,. ;;'>" 

12/2/2013 - RDO " 

'"""' '"'"-' ., ""' ....,,, "'" '"'' ,,.,.., '-.,._o, = ·-- . "' '-""""""~' '·""" "''"'•''" -- --- "" ~-"'''"'· ~ ,_ "'""'' . 
JNote Book Entries- 12/3 IIBDO Daily Tracking Sheet L IPMIS Sheet IJConff.cts Noted 
(b)(3)48USC §114(r) 

!Note ~OOK tntnes- U/4 ao y 1 raaang >neet IIPMI> >neet I 1"0 I 

':bJ(3):49 U.S C § 114(r) 

1-!lf 
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··············~ 
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(bi(3)48 USC § 114ir) 

!Note Book Entries -l2/U Jjsoo OaHyTraddngSheet IIPMIS Sheet F.lcontlicts Noted 
(bJnH9 USC_§ 114(;) 

Note Book Entries - 'll/12 I_IBDO Daily Tracking Sheet IIPMISSheet I JConfJlcts Noted 
,:b}(3):49 u_s c § 114(rJ 

I Note Book Entries- 12/13 f.lsoo DaHyTra<kingSheet IJPMIS Sheet IJeorr icts Noted 
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BDo C.vftlnfl~< Yt?P,p 

12/3/Wll - ROO 

-ROO 
J:'{[;::_ •9~· .t. ~.:v:i~!· /~·;§~;~:··· ~·.·· ,.·;~$::c) ''':::':d /o;-8.•.' 0,·,· 
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----- ----------- ·--· -------- -- ------------

(t•i(3)49 USC § 1141r) 

Note Book Entries -1.2/6 1- lsoo Daily Tracking Sheet IIPMIS Sheet I ]Corflicts Noted 
(b)(3J_49 u_s c § 114(r) 

Note BDok Entries- 12/7 II BOO Daily Tracking Sheet 1- IPMIS Sheet Hcorlflicts Noted 
,:b}(J):49 u_s c § 114{rJ 

A oes 
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Note Book &,tries -12./8 
(b)())49 usc § 114(;) 

Note Book Entries -ll/9 
(b)C3)49USC §114(r) 

12/10/2013 -ROO 

12/11/2013 - RDO 

l]soo Daily Tracking Sheet 

J !BOODai!yTrackingSheet 

I' I PM IS Sheet l;leo.jflicts Noted 

jjPMISSheet J. (<:<>rjflicts Noted 
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Note Book Entries -12/12. [I BOO Daily Tracking Sheet f<IPMIS Sheet !:·~(Conflicts Noted 
(b)i3i49LJ S C § ~ 14{r) 

!Note Book Entries- 12/13 IJsDO Daily Tracking Sheet IIPMls Sheet I JCon~kts Noted 
(b){3)49USC §114(r) 

Note Book Entries -12/14 IIBDD Daily Tracking Sheet I:IPMIS Sheet I,;ICorflicts Noted 
{b)i3) 49 usc § 114,:1") 
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Klusacek, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike, 

EngelhHrdt, Jack 
Monday, Janual)' 13, 2014 11:47 AM 
Klusacek. Michael 
FW: Meeting 

l(5i(6ll 
BOO L__j was advised at the start of our meeting that he would not be required to answer any questions and all I 
wonted him to do was review a video management had of his activities nn 12/9 2013. I showed him a video of 
12/9/2013 at the securit checkpoint in which he spent a total of one hour talking with !(bi(6J I. After viewing the 
video I advised BDO -l(t:J that management only looked at video for this one doy so far and that wu would be 
looking at more video in the days to come. I explained to BDO lrbllfil !that just reviewing his paper work of his dally 
activities and comparing to his official submlssiOils for many days don't match and I believe that when video review is 
(;ompleted of days In question it will show numerous filling of false reports. t also advised 13POitb)(6) lthat 
management woulci be seeking dlscltine and he should review YSA's Table of Penalties and see wh(Tt type is warranted 
fN filling false reports. t told aod(bi( l ~we would be talking to him in the very near future and 1 know he was aware 
but I reminded him that when we arc sccktng discipline he Is allowed a rcpresentive of his choice when we start asking 
questions In the Investigation. If he choices a representlve he is required to complete a rcprcsent!ve designation form 
advising management who Is going to be the representive and he should do that right away because we would be talking 
to him In the very near future. The meeting ended Without any conversation between me and BDO!(bJ(vl I 

Thanks 

Jack Engelhardt 
Tmnsportatiml Screening Manager 
U.S. Department ofHomeland Security 
Stcwa1·t Intcmational Airpott 
33 Airport Drivc,Stc. 101 
Ne-.v Windsor,Ncw York 12553 

fromlrb!Wr-- 1 

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 10:52 AM 
To: Klusacek, Michael 
Cc: Engelhardt, Jack 
subject: Meeting 

loday Jack and I met with BOO j(t·ltvJ lwe explained to hlni that we were looking at the documents he had turned ln 
showing his work schedule and the actual CClV during these times. Our first check was Dec 9, 2014 and It showed that 
between 0730 and 0830 the 2 did not match. We explained that this meeting was just to show him our findings and to 
explain that we WOllld be Investigating further Into Other days and we would be <.~sklng for the maximum under the Table 
of Penalties. I gave him a copy of the BDO Dully Summary and the notes he had typed out from his notebook highlighting 
the time we copied from the CCTV. 

rb)(6) 
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Mcmomndum 

Date ; January 1111 2014 

To : M!chacll<lliSUt::hek Actlun DFSO 

r:rom Lr
5
_1'_'_' ____ _...J~no 

Sltbject: Re{fUest to Re!lre from ISA 

Dear Mlkt!, 

rer tltl~ notice I am mquestlna to rctlrc offcctlvc COil 01/].5/20111 rrom my 11osition in TSA. 

fles wctfullv. 
(bl(6) 
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Klusacek, Michael 

Subjoc:t: t Retirement Conversation 

Mike, 

Today, 1/14/2013 at approx. Sam BOO jlbJ(Gl bpproached me and asked If he could have a conversation with me fn 
private. Once we got Into a private area In the airport he told me he wished to retire as soon as possible once he figures 
all of his accrual out. He made reference to our video review and conversation concerning his false reporting of his SDO 
activities from yesterday (1/13/2.014). He told me he knew 1 have a job to do and he knows It Is Mthlng personal a11d 

(0)that I have to do my Job. ti!-t~.!§.9 told.!Jl_~l!£...~~~_it w~~2!:!lv.!l!l~J.~~ie...tl!c]RQ~.b.f!.rlli~ 
~!~et!_'?~get_~~aJ. with <!1Qt..ollhlngs.1or-a-long-tlme ..... l told him he was right and it isn't personal and that my position 
as a TSM could not allowed the false reporting to continue without doing something about it. He shook my hand and 
thanked me to show no hard feelings. 

Thanks 
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Klusacek, Michael 

Subject; FW: 

Froml(b\/tJ I 
Sent~ Saturday, February 08, 2014 05i;)'s:\l•J~P:"M'----, 
To: Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony~!(b-11 ... 61 ___ _, 
SubJect: 

TSM Engelhardt, TSM Duarte, an1L(b-ll-61 ____ _, 

Recently I viewed vfdeo footage of myself conducting SPOT Operations. According to CCTV my activity did not match 
entries that were made on various doc~1ments, I was Informed there were more discrepancies that needed reviewing. t 
would like to take this opportunity to apologize for any mistakes l may have made. I also apologize as none of my 
mistakes were Intentional. I was not careful with my written documentation and am heart fully sorry. 

I value my position at TSA/SWF and realize that It lsln jeopardy. I realize that I may face disciplinary action and want to 
request that it Is not removal from setvlce. Perhaps a self"demotion would be a just action.! have fifteen years of 
government service and it is my wish to complete flfteen more. 

1 greatly appredateym1r time and attention regarding this matter and am hopeful that you will accept my apologies a11d 
consider my request. 

Respectful!y1 
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Klusacek, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 

!rb)(~ I 

To: 
Subjett: 

10-4 

Frorn: Klusacek1 Michael 
Sent: Thmsday1 February 27, 2014 3:00 :PM 
To: Engelhardt, Jack; Duarte, Anthony; l"'lb:l7)(6"'1----, 
SUbject: FW: Kelly · 

FYI and actlon. 

ltb)(6) L 
c. ____ _,l'1ay not work as a BOO after March 8, 2014. 

Mlke Klusacek 

From: Dederick, Nadine 
Sentl Thursday1 February 271 2014 2:59PM 
To: Klusacek, Michael 
Cc: Gamaldl, Shawnj Boggess, Danleli Johnson, Robert A 
Subject: Kelly 

Mike, 

sw~'-(b-)(b-) ___ _,I demotion from BDO to TSO has an effective date of 3/9/2014. 

Nadlltc 0ed<Hici! 
Nadino Dederick 

1-tumfln R~~:~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~:~~11r~po~rt~I7~3~7~A~Ib~a:n:y~S~ha~l~<e~r~R~oa~d~I~A~Ib~a:ny~,---~ ..... _ .. N!/..12211j(b)(G) 

The HR Access Holp Desk 1 (877)-872-7990 Is your Point of Contect for assistance with Job Appilcot/on Issues, 
choaklng t11e st9tus of Service Rqquestsl oOPP Accoss and Password Resot. Tl!oy {Jlftl also r!tspond to Payroll, 
Benoflts and other HR inquiries. 

~QNf!J?.t~.~~IJ1: T1!/s email and (ltlOchmerlts are Intended for tile above name only and are c:onf!dentlal. if yau ore not the 
Intended addressee, or the person respotlSib/e for dellverll!g It to the Inlet! tied addressee, yor1 may neither copy, fliSsemfnate, nor 
dfstrJilute ll to anyo1re else or use II in any unourlrorlzed monner1• to do so l.'i .'itrlr.tly prohl}llted anrl may l;e tmlawjul. 1/ you recefve 
t/Jis email by m/5take, please lid vise tile sender fmmedfately by using the reply facility In your malf software and delete It from yo(Jr 
computer. 
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Share<l Documents 
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l(lusacel<, Michael 

From: 
Sent; 
To: 
Subjo<t: 

Memo to file: 

Klusacek, Michael 
Friday, Febr\Jary 28, 2014 11;47 AM 
Klusacek, Mkhael 
RE~ Vac11tion 

1 called srsM(bJ\t>) ~t approxflr~ate!y 10;20 AM aft~r I received the below emaiL She asked me If we could talk and I 
answered In the affirmative. She said '1Hold on a minute I want to dose the door.'' I heard her dose the door as she had 
rne on speaker and she returned to the conversation. She st<tted words to the effect "I thought we were going to talk 
about this whole BDO thing and we haven't been able to sit down so that's wh I called. I answered that the matter has 
not yet run its course and we would be talking once the 11lst BDO- fbJ(Gl Issues had been addressed. 

~tated: "Are you going to be Issuing me a proposal for term111atlon?" I answered that at this point In time I had 
~tlon of re a ring a termination proposal however her role as the Manager did huve to be reviewed and 

act dressed (b lbl said words to the effe-ct liwell you know! have been doing a lot of M(lnaget's duties nnd I have been 
tied up with other things," l answered that I knew she had and @'~J' we met In January I acknowledged that and I also 
said she needed to focus on her BDO <11~) state that ( J(_ ) had told her to give the tasks to him and 
he would take them over as a ManagerlbRSaid she wm be doing that so she can spend more time at the terminal. 

I went back to the audit and the act that she did not ldentlfy anything wrong even thouah I had lnstntcted her what to 
do. I spoke abo 1t the side-by-side comparisons I had done and that certain things just jumped off the page at me. I used 
the example o (bJ(BJ '"OLC" for each day and a sltnple check showed he hadn't even signed (H), I al$0 spoke of 
the 12/9/2013 record J( 1 prepared showing he performed BDO screening dutles. when In fact he was at the CP 
speaking wltli and didn1t perform any BOO tasks for over an hour. I add that the CCTV VIdeo revieW was a plus 
and added to our evidence but there was surflclent Information present In the notebooks; tracking sheets and PM IS 
playbook sheets to show the discrepancies. I add that she did not Identify any of these Issues and as the Manager she 
was responsible. I asked her if she had reviewed the Excel spreadsheets 1 had sent to TSM Engelhatdt so she co1.1ld see 
the side·by·slde compar1sOI1S I had done for each tlDO. She stMed she had nat and she only had the Information from 
our meeting. I told~! would send an email to TSM Engelhardt and have him share the spreadsheets with her so 
she could review th~rn. 

note ooks; tracking sheets and PM IS playbook sheets. She also !.tated that this was the first time she had ever been 
tasked with doing an audit and was not su(e what she was supposed to have done. I emphaslled that I understood that 
and part of my job was to provide that guidance to her. I stated that once all Df the BOO Issue!. were completed then ! 
would be reviewing everything that was developed with the FSD to determln~ what actions I would be taking regarding 
her pe:rforrnance.l again stated that at this point in time I did not plan on terminating her. Doreen stated thi.lt made her 
feelrnuch better that she wasn't losing her job. 

I asked~ if there was anything else she wanted to talk about and she answered No and wished me a good 
vacation. 

Call ended at approximately 10:40 a.m. 
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~~~~~·=x:~, tebfUdfY 2,, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: Klusacek, Mlch<:lel 
Subject: RE: Vacation 

Is this a good time to call? 

From: Klusacek, Michael 
sent: Friday. FebruaJ 28, 2014 10:14 AM 
To:lt6Jt6l 
Suljject: RE: Vacation 

I am here, 

Frorn: (bJtt!l 
Sent: nmw.-, C.emriiruiiiiary~:a, 2014 10:14 AM 
To: Klusacek, Michael 
Subject: Vacatlon 

Are you still at work or have you left for vacation? 

I c « 

2 
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wcbTA: Certified T&A Summary Page 1 of! 

Nama: (b)( ) I P~v Pmt<.l(h OS: M~r 9, 2014 to Mar 211 2014 
nm~ CeNil'VP<li Ltave Year: 2014 
nme rii p~·y·, 80!00 Oth~r Tlmn: 0:00 Dollar rransac.llon$: $0.00 D""Ws In Pay: 

"" ~hj l~f d:~ lrr~o~~'tton )r~s~~-((<>Vnt :< 1 to'nt4t~ 14 JS u;l111 t'l 1 <o!~J22 

- __ jli~h:_ wlrl F Is Wl< 1 S"l~t/ r ~.~i'ri F JsiYl< 2lT«.!l! 
Wol"k Time 

Rcgul8r Bas~ Pay! 11VOTSMNGRD2S5~m1GilSWf000000( 
1SWF·f'll4 Sa~urll H~nager iala!a!~:~is:Jo! !31:3~ iaia!a!e!a: \.-to \77:30 

' . ' ' ' . ' ' ' ' ' ' 

Wotk_TJme TOtlll __ J.!t!j 9.[\ill:].~OJ J]J 8 f ~J.!1_8J..J.:!~_IZI:~ 
Leiilve and Other· Time 

!4VM!>t-!Wlfll)'.S59J!~GRSI'If0000001 ! ' . ' I >I . i I Annual Le~ve 1SI'If·f'YI4 S~<;tqit I·IM• ur 1 ' ;z:J~ 2:30 ; ~;JO 

leav•Htld Other lime Tote!{'" I I \ -f2:3·~- fi:Joj I I I ! ll I 2:30 

nuUy T~;~!al ' ' ' ' ' '" ' ' ' ' 8 40 " 
T&A Pt'ofile 

--~ 

r-·- - 7 -·· ~~~ ,;;r ,.,_ ~avo Da_~~- ~~--- ~~ Avoll ~~-~~ ~~---

" Pion SV ot~er . NfAI-!S Annual 179:30~ 105:30/?:3!):~ 
TOIIT~QfOuty f~ll lfme Sid.; 153\45 :00 1!il:4~ ·· 157:~5 

Duty Hoors "' Leilve Year Proiettlon 
W~rkWnt~ ~io}l). fti ~-iil~lmum 1'\vJII~bl~ Anou~l 31\l:OO 
Alt<!~_'!,l!tlve ?che(lul~--- Re uiM a· hour D ' ~a;rmum !:'Y'Ifahlo SJ(k 141;45 
Agan(y !So\ U!ft ¢t lo'$ LtiWe 7'):0(1 
Stole "' 

-
TG!Wt ~-
Unit 01 
Ylm~kerp~r " 
R~t~lo o~~~- · IC~ dnrl A~(Ount~ 

~~nt o~;a·cu, - ,:,-~nuar E~ifv~ --
SaNI(t.C~t&\IM oii~ 0,1 ~4 lil9!1 

-
--

~!!!!Ualle!!~e Cat~pmy 6 hr/pl) 
P~rs¢nal Le~~c Ceiii~Q 240HJO 

Your slgnatunil ccrtltles thal all reported time was worked and approved according to law and 
regulation. 

Validated By : AMY FLETCHER 
Validation Date; Mar 24 2011 11:58 AM 

Certified By : RALPH CAFARELLI 
Certification Date: Mar 24 2014 11:59 AM 
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( I 

Onl~l Sn11dny, l~dmwry U, 20H 
S'rSO 

't'SO /T$0: NIA 
(b)(3)49 USC§ 114(r) 

SWI<' BDO DAILY PMIS DATA 
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( 11-ansportat!on 
Security 
Administration 

D11l~t Mont!•l)' •. ~.t~b~·~~~~·y:t.J, 1014 
srso nl)~gm 

TSO I TSO! NIA 
(b)(3).49 U S C § 114(r) 

SWF RDO DAILY PMIS DATA 

On Duf)' i\liUIOj!\JI'S:-~P'"'''"~h,,--=~. 
DflO: J(~lfy _ 

'I'SS·~/Br\Oi NIA 
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.~~J:~~~·. Trans!)Ol'taticm 
· ~· · Secun ty 
·'I , ,, , 1 Administrat.ion 

Dnl~: Tu~11111y, Mnr~h 04, 201•1 

ST!iO. ~ ·- .. ~~~~···-···-
(b)(3).49 USC § 114(r) 

SWF BDO DAILY PMIS DATA 
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Jennifer Kelly self-demoted from BDO to TSO effictive COB 3/8/2014. She was provide with NHT 2/25 -
3/6/2014. She was on RDO 3/7 & 3/8/2014. The STSO noted she was not pr~paring any BOO paperwork 
from 2/28- 3/4/2014. The information below represents what was recorde(J. 
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!NoteBook Entries- 2/26/l.~';lBDO Daily Tracking Sheet r lPMIS Sheet f t:lC::o:,:nfl::i::ct:;:s.:;N;:ot::;e::dj-1 --------------

) r;{ 5 
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1945- 2-QOO- Admin : 19:45-20:00-Admin 
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